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TO: All Parties of Record 

FROM: Office of Policy & Docket Management 
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SOAH Docket No . 473 - 20 - 1674 . WS - Application of Northtown Acres Water 
Supply for Authority to Change Rates 

DATE: March 22,2022 

The Commission will consider a proposed order in this docket at a future open meeting. 
On March 4,2022, Commission Staff and Sheroll and Rodger Richardson dba Northtown Acres 
Water Supply filed a letter proposing corrections to proposed finding of fact 41 and proposed 
conclusion of law 13 in the proposed order. 

The proposed corrections are appropriate and made accordingly. 

41. On July 30,2021, Northtown Acres filed the rebuttal testimony and 
testimony in support of the agreement of Ms. Richardson. 

13. As required by TWC § 13.183, the rates approved by this Order will permit 
Northtown Acres a reasonable opportunity to earn a reasonable return on its 
invested capital used and useful in providing service to the public over and 
above its reasonable and necessary operating expenses and will preserve 
Anderson Water' sNorthtown Acres' financial integrity. 
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